From: Alex Buoscio

To: FOIA Metra

Subject: llinois Tech Project Class

Date: Friday, September 18, 2015 12:00:46 PM
Hello,

I am a student at the lllinois Institute of Technology. | am taking a class that
involves redesigning a new Metra stop at Ogilvie. If you can answer the following
guestions for me so that | may get a better understanding of the train stop that
would be great.

-What are the track elevations (from the street level) at the Ogilvie Train station?
-What are the platform elevations (from the street level) at the Ogilvie Train station?
-What is the clearance under the CTA tracks?

-How many riders pass through the MetraMart terminal a day?

-How many people use the Ogilvie Station each day?

-Does Metra own all the space underneath the train tracks?

-Is the parking lot below the tracks independent from Metra?

Also:

-Can you send floor plans of the Ogilvie Terminal (from the Citi Corp Building to the
CTA Clinton Greenline Stop)?

**The information gathered above is intended for academic purposes only and will
not be shared with anyone outside of my project class.**
Thank you very much, I look forward to your response.

Sincerely,

Alex Buoscio

Alexander F. Buoscio
lllinois Institute of Technology
B.S. Candidate in Civil Engineering




